Allen Lloyd

From: Keith Power
Sent: 15 November 2017 11:52
To: Allen Lloyd
Subject: FW: Proposed road changes Crescent Road and Heol Ganol
Keith Power
Swyddog Rheoli Traffig | Traffic Management Officer Ffon / Phone: 01656 642552 / 07789371804
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Cymunedau | Communities Directorate Ebost /
Email: keith.power@bridgend.gov.uk
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr | Bridgend County Gwefan / Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk

Borough Council

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Gymraeg yw eich dewis iaith. We welcome
correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh

From: Keith Power
Sent' NA Nnvamher 20117 12:36

To:

Subject: kc: Fiupuscu 1uau changes Crescent Road and Heol Ganol

Good afternoon

Thank you for your additional letter and comments, firstly regarding the Appeals Panel date this has still to be
confirmed by Democratic Services and as soon as it is you will be informed.

Regarding the current situation outside your home the temporary traffic signals are required by the contractors to
carry out the physical highways works for the permanent signals for either a 4 or 5 arm junction. Unfortunately
these signals cannot be sequenced to the same degree as the permanent ones can and as such some congestion will
be generated as is the case with every road works scheme. | am led to believe that the contractors are monitoring
the signals at peak times, but | will forward your email on to the Officer who is looking after the scheme for him to
try and reduce any future delays.

Concerning the red light jumping | will also request the contractors to liaise with the police to deal with any
offending drivers.

Finally concerning the work start date unfortunately | had no control over when this work was programmed as my
involvement is only with the legal process of introducing the one-way traffic order and not the actual physical works.
I trust that the above information is of assistance.

Regards,
Keith Power
Swyddog Rheoli Traffig | Traffic Management Officer Ffon / Phone: 01656 642552/ 07789371804
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

Rydym yn croesauai anhohiaath vn v Gvmraea. Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Gymraeg yw eich dewis iaith. We welcome
correspondence is Welsh

From: . .om]

Sent: 08 November 2017 23:09

To: Keith Power

Cc: Jane Dessent; Dean Callow; Tony Godsall

Subject: RE: Proposed road changes Crescent Road and Heol Ganol

Mr Power and Colleagues

| am still waiting to hear when the appeal panel will be sitting regarding the above

1 Aefeodi M vedacked .



